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ICEOF THE COMPTROLLTI™
APPLICATION FOR REFUND

Section 215.26, Florida Statutes, states in part; "Applications for rcfunds as provided in this section shail be

the Comptrollcr, C‘(cepl as otherwise provll)ded cr%gn wuuthnlfi years after Lge right 1o such refund shall havemaegcmelg
else such nght shall be barred.” Three years is generally mterprcted as meaning three years from the date of payment
into the Stat€ treaswy. The Comproller has delegated (e authority to accept applications for refund to the umt of State
govemnment which initially collected the money.

Pursuant to the provisions of Rule 3A-44.020, Florids Administrative Code, and Section 215. 26, Florida Statutes, or
Section *, Florida Statutes, I hereby apply for a refund of mon

eys I paid into the State treasury, which are
subject to refund. The following information is submitted to substantiate the claim,

Name: {apves Estaves Vivuagers Assoczavzov WeEIN or SS#;

Address: uod _ Pam WAvew 6°°~LEVAP.0

Navwes, T 33640

Amount: ¥ L1.25 Date Paid

Reason for clam:  Ne* Sr‘\'\:«g Mae k\‘({ ok Halg tiane _19B3200 .
61 2‘1"“’1 97

Certified true and correct this _\GY™  day of o Cosre, ,19_17 .
Signature gee_ aacked  Veder

* Must be completed if authority is other than Section 215.26, Florida Statutes.

- For Agency Use Only - B
- Age ncy recommends approva! of abave cfmm and submits the folfawmg infannallon .!a
..sub.sranﬂare rke clzim: Amount of recommended refund S lol25”

The amount reque:ted above was arrgma!ly depo.med into Lhe Szafe Trea.wry atg pan‘ af rhe ﬁmds' depo.ri!ed on '
State Treasurer:Recerp! : ‘ioqa‘i ‘ ouy - 5 ‘

arme of Account

Lt (Aulhﬂnltd Sigmmn and Til T'Lle)

CR2E060(6/95)
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NAPLES ESTATES VILLAGER'S ASSOCIATION INC.
400 PALM HAVEN BOULEVARD, NAPLES, FL 33962

-

February, 19,1997

Annual Reports Filings
Division of Corporations
Post Office Box 6327
Tallahassee, Flo'lida 32399

Dear Mr. Toner:

This letter is in reply to your letter dated Feb. 23, 1997
Reference Number 768306 The check that was sent with our
filing fee, document number 768306 was cashed by your office
for an omission regarding the title of one director.

We are in the process of reforming and re-naming our corporation
and would like your office to refund our check. If this

is not possible would your office credit our new filing
when it is re-submitted?

We would appreciate any consideration that you could afford
us in this matter.

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

V%

Tl

Ruben Vogel
President N.E.V.A.




